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From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2012 12:46 PM
To: Valmoro, Lona J
Cc: H
Subject: FW: Brett in the Building
Lona
She said she wants to see him today if possible.
HRC
See below.
cdm
From: Brett McGurk [mailto:brettmcgurk
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2012 12:29 PM
To: Mills, Cheryi D
Subject: RE: Brett in the Building
Cheryl, Thanks so much!‘ Please let the Secretary know how truly

honored I am by the confidence that's been placed in me. I'm so excited to be a part of your team. Brett

Subject: Brett in the Building

Date: Thu, 8 Mar 2012 12:06:46 -0500

From: MillsCD@state.gov

To: Feltman)D@state.gov; BurnswWl@state.gov; NidesTR@state.gov; Sullivanl)@state.gov

CC: ShermanWR@state.qgov; breftmecgurkl ; KennedyPF@state.gov; HardySL@state.gov;
SamuelsonHF@state.gov

Dear Team

Brett McGurk,\ \is in the building today and tomorrow to step
through meetings and paperwork. If you have not and are not on travel, would you reach out to him to see if you might
be able to find a moment to visit with him.

Sharon Hardy is escorting him around.
Best.

cdm
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